UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS:	Jon Leibowitz, Chairmai
	Pamela Jones Harbour

William E. Kovadc

J. Thomas Rosb

		=
In the Matter of CONSTELLATION BRANDS, INC., a corporation.)	
)	DOCKET NO. C-4266
)	DECISION AND ORDER
))

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of cetain acts and practices of the espondent made in the cation hereof and the espondent haing been furnished the actor with a copyof a daft of complaint which the Breau of Consumer Protection proposed to parent to the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge the espondent with violation of the Eleal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45et seq. and

The respondent and or unsel for the Commission having threater executed an agreement containing a consent order, an admission by the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid drat complaint, a statement that the signing of the agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by the respondent that the law shabeen violated as beged in such complaint, or that any of the facts as alleged in such complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are true, and valvers and other povisions as require by the Commission's Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and having determined that it has reason to believe that the repondent has violated the A and that complaint should sue stating its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the execute consent agreement and placed such greement on the public coord for a period of thirty (30) days, and having duly considered the comments filed the after by interested presons pursuant to § 2.34 of its Rules, now in further conformity with the procedure pescribed in § 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby issues its complaint, makes the follow jung sdictional findings and enters the following order

- 1. Respondent Constellation Bridges, hc. is a Degaware corporation with its principal office or place of businesst 2207 High Point Drive, Bilding 200, Victor, NY 14561.
- 2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subjectnatter of this proceeding and of the respondent,

commere, shall not repesent, in anynanner expresslyor by implication, including throug

sent bycettified mail to the Associate iDector, Division of Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Feeral TradeCommission, Washington, D.C. 20580.

VI.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent Constellation Brands, Inc. and its successors and assing shall, within sity (60) days afterservice of this order, ad, upon reasonable notice such times as the Feal Trade Commission mayrequire file with the Commission a report in writing, setting forth in detail the manimend form in which it has complied with this order.

VII.

This order will terminate on Octobre 2, 2029, or twesty (20) years from the most reent date that the bited States or the deal Trade Commission files a complaint (with or without an accompaning consent dece) in federal court alleging any violation of this order, which were comes late, provided, however, that the filing of such complaint will not after the duration of:

- A. Any Part in this order that terminates in less han twenty (20) years;
- B. This order's application to anyesponder that is not named as af electant in such complaint; and
- C. This order if such complaint is filed after the order has terminated pursuant to this Part.

Provided, furthe, that if such omplaint is dismissed or a fiberal court rules thathe responded did not violate any provision of the orde and the dismissal or ruling is either not appealed or uphed on appeal then the ordewill terminate according to this Part as thoughe complaint had neveloeen filed, except that the ordewill not terminate between the dee such complaint is filed and the later of the deadline for appealing such dismissal or ruling and the date such dismissal or ruling is upheld on appeal.

By the Commission, Commissioner Habrour recused.

Donald S. Clark Secreary

ISSUED: October 2, 2009